HOMER CITY COUNCIL 491 E. PIONEER AVENUE HOMER, ALASKA www.cityofhomer-ak.gov



REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. MONDAY OCTOBER 24, 2016 COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR BRYAN ZAK
COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS
COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS
COUNCIL MEMBER DONNA ADERHOLD
COUNCIL MEMBER HEATH SMITH
COUNCIL MEMBER TOM STROOZAS
COUNCIL MEMBER SHELLY ERICKSON
CITY ATTORNEY HOLLY WELLS
CITY MANAGER KATIE KOESTER
CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilmember Aderhold has requested telephonic participation or excusal.

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. RECONSIDERATION

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

A. Homer City Council unapproved Regular meeting minutes of October 10, 2016. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.

- B. Memorandum 16-170 from Mayor Zak Re: Appointment of Sue Fallon to the Library Advisory Board and Justin Arnold to the Planning Commission.
- C. **Ordinance 16-54,** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Appropriating Funds for the Calendar Year 2017 for the General Fund, the Water Fund, the Sewer Fund, the Port/Harbor Fund, Capital Projects, and Internal Service Funds. City Manager. Recommended dates: Introduction October 24, 2016, Public Hearings November 28, 2016 and December 12, 2016, Second Reading December 12, 2016.
- D. **Ordinance 16-55**, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2016 Operating Budget by Appropriating \$494,000.00 From the Homer Accelerated Roads and Trails Program (HART) Fund to Provide for Rehabilitation of the Bunnell Street Storm Drain. City Manager/Public Works Director. Recommended dates: Introduction October 24, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 28, 2016.

Memorandum 16-174 from Public Works Superintendent as backup.

- E. **Resolution 16-107,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Recognizing Our Duty to Safeguard the Vitality of Ecosystems. Lewis. Recommend adoption.
- F. **Resolution 16-108,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Homer Public Library Policies for Library Card Registration. City Clerk/Library Advisory Board. Recommend adoption.
 - Memorandum 16-173 from Library Advisory Board as backup.
- G. **Resolution 16-109,** A Resolution of the City Council Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule Under Administrative, Camping, Library, Planning and Zoning, Fire, and Public Works Department Fees. City Clerk. (To follow Budget Ordinance 16-54 Public Hearings November 28 and December 12, 2016.)
 - Memorandum 16-175 from City Clerk as backup.
- H. **Resolution 16-110,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Adding Tract 2-A Waddell Park Subdivision 1985 Replat to the City of Homer Land Allocation Plan as a Lot Available for Sale and Authorizing the City Manager to Proceed With a Request for Proposal. City Manager. Recommend adoption.

- I. **Memorandum 16-171,** from City Clerk, Re: Travel Authorization for Mayor Zak and Councilmembers Erickson and Stroozas to Attend the Alaska Municipal League 66th Annual Local Government Conference in Anchorage, Alaska, November 14 18, 2016.
- J. **Memorandum 16-176,** from City Clerk, Re: Rescheduling the November and December City Council Meetings.

6. VISITORS

- A. Transition for Ship Escort-Response Vessel System from Crowley Marine Services to Edison Chouest Offshore, Lisa Matlock, 10 minutes.
- B. Linda Anderson, City Lobbyist, Anderson Group, LLC, 10 minutes.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

- A. Mayor's Recognition, Girls and Boys Cross Country Running Teams State Championship and Coach Bill Steyer
- B. Mayor's Proclamation, 2016 Extra Mile Day
- C. Borough Report
- D. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
 - 4. Parks Art Recreation and Culture Advisory Commission
 - 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission
 - 6. Cannabis Advisory Commission

8. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

- A. **Ordinance 16-48(S),** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending HCC 1.18.030 to Add HCC 1.18.030(q), Which Incorporates HCC 2.04.030, and Its Prohibition Against Council Member Influence and Direction of City Employees and the City Manager, Into the Homer Ethics Code. Smith. Introduction October 10, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 24, 2016.
- B. **Ordinance 16-50,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 21.62.040 Currently Entitled "Pre-Application Conference," to Authorize the City Planner to Recommend to the State of Alaska That It Deny an Application for a Marijuana Establishment That Does Not Comply With Homer City Code and Authorize the City Planner to Recommend That the State Impose Conditions to Approval When Necessary to Ensure Compliance With the Homer City Code. City Manager/Cannabis Advisory Commission. Introduction October 10, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 24, 2016.

Memorandum 16-163 from Cannabis Advisory Commission as backup. Memorandum 16-169 from City Planner as backup.

C. **Ordinance 16-51,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Enacting HCC Chapter 11.36, Vegetation in Rights-of-Way, Providing for the Removal of Vegetation That Interferes With the Reasonable Public Use of a Right-of-Way. City Manager. Introduction October 10, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 24, 2016.

Memorandum 16-164 from Public Works Superintendent as backup.

D. **Ordinance 16-52**, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2016 Operating Budget to Provide for Complete Natural Gas Conversion and Energy Efficient Lighting at the Fire Hall by Appropriating \$115,000 From the Revolving Energy Fund. City Manager/Public Works Director. Introduction October 10, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 24, 2016.

Memorandum 16-165 from Public Works Director as backup.

E. **Ordinance 16-53,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Authorizing the City Manager to Issue a Request for Proposal for Lot 11, Homer Spit Subdivision No. 5, for a Long-Term Communications Tower Lease and Amending the FY 2016 Operating Budget by Appropriating Funds in the Amount of \$12,500.00 From Port and Harbor Depreciation Reserves to Fund Tower Consultant Services With Cityscape Consultants, Inc. City Manager. Introduction October 10, 2016, Public Hearing and Second Reading October 24, 2016.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

- A. City Manager's Report
- B. Bid Report

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

12. COMMITTEE REPORT

- A. Employee Committee Report
- B. Public Safety Building Review Committee
- C. Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance Committee

13. PENDING BUSINESS

A. **Resolution 16-054,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule to Implement a New Graduated Harbor Moorage Rate Structure. Port and Harbor Director/Port and Harbor Advisory Commission. Public Hearing June 13, 2016. Postponed to September 26, 2016 for Second Public Hearing.

Memorandums 16-084 and 16-101 from Port and Harbor Director as backup. Memorandum 16-152 from City Clerk as backup.

14. NEW BUSINESS

A. **Memorandum 16-172,** from City Clerk, Re: Selection/Appointment of Mayor Pro Tempore for 2016/2017.

15. RESOLUTIONS

A. **Resolution 16-106,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Designating Signatories of City Accounts and Superseding Any Previous Resolution So Designating. City Manager. Recommend adoption.

- B. **Resolution 16-111,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Giving Direction to the City Manager to Reject/Accept the Proposal to Consolidate 911 Dispatch Services With the Kenai Peninsula Borough. Mayor.
- C. **Resolution 16-112,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Port of Homer Terminal Tariff No. 600 to Implement a New Graduated Harbor Moorage Rate Structure. Port and Harbor Director/Port and Harbor Advisory Commission.
- 16. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE
- 17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- 18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- 19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
- 21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, November 28, 2016 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., and Worksession 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.